

## Appendix F Diversion Application Confirmation of Feasibility

Mr. Paul Doyle,  
Donnachadh O'Brien & Associates Consulting Engineers,  
Unit 5C Elm House,  
Millennium Park,  
Naas,  
Co. Kildare,  
W91 P9P811

11 May 2026

Dear Mr. Doyle,

**Uisce Éireann**  
Teach Colvill  
24-26 Sráid Thalbóid  
Baile Átha Cliath 1  
D01 NP86  
Éire

**Uisce Éireann**  
Colvill House  
24-26 Talbot Street  
Dublin 1  
D01 NP86  
Ireland

**T: +353 1 89 25000**  
**F: +353 1 89 25001**  
**[www.water.ie](http://www.water.ie)**

**Re: DIV26011 Confirmation of Feasibility – diversion of Uisce Éireann's 560mm HDPE wastewater rising main – Confey Lands, Dunboyne Road, Leixlip, Co. Kildare – Subject to contract | Contract denied**

Uisce Éireann has reviewed your submission for the proposed diversion of Uisce Éireann's 560mm HDPE wastewater rising main at Confey Lands, Dunboyne Road, Leixlip, Co. Kildare.

Based upon the details you have provided, including drawings '2423-DOB-XX-SI-DR-C-0300 S2 P04', '2423-DOB-XX-SI-DR-C-1000 S2 P04' and '2423-DOB-XX-SI-DR-C-0310 S2 P02', as assessed by Uisce Éireann, we wish to advise you that, subject to valid agreements being put in place, the proposal can be facilitated.

You are advised that this correspondence does not constitute an agreement in whole or in part to build near any Uisce Éireann infrastructure and is provided subject to later detailed design being agreed (including finalisation of positions of valves and fittings) and an associated Diversion Agreement being executed at a later date. Please engage with Uisce Éireann again in relation to this matter at such time you have achieved a grant of planning permission for the development.

If you have any further questions, please contact Brendan Kearney from the Diversions team on 0871016233 or email [brkearney@water.ie](mailto:brkearney@water.ie). For further information, visit [www.water.ie/connections/developer-services/diversion-and-build-over](http://www.water.ie/connections/developer-services/diversion-and-build-over).

Yours sincerely,



**Dermot Phelan**  
**Connections Delivery Manager**